From: daniel.joux [daniel.joux@orange.fr]
Sent: jeudi 29 novembre 2007 15:56

To: SANCO RAREDISEASES CONSULTATION
Subject: mlkaladies rares

Jje suis atteinte de la maladie de behcet et serais trés heureuse que tous les

malades et associations de malades de behcet se regroupent sous la méme

banniére...bravo pour I"initiative, je suis francaise et suis ok pour ce projet

européeen.amicalement, JOUX DOminique

ROLLIN JOUX Dominique

http://www.orpha.net/data/patho/Pub/fr/Behcet-FRfrPub703.pdf

http://www._manuscrit.com/Edito/Auteur/Pages/NovTemo_Rollin.asp
http://www._association-behcet.org
http://vids.myspace.com/index.cfm?fuseaction=vids. individual&videoid=2039698648
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This paper represents the views of its author on the subject. These views have not been adopted or in any way approved by the Commission
and should not be relied upon as a statement of the Commission's or Health & Consumer Protection DG's views. The European Commission
does not guarantee the accuracy of the data included in this paper, nor does it accept responsibility for any use made thereof.





